
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION
March 3, 2015

6: 30 pm

Agenda

1. Call to Order

2. Adoption of Agenda

3. Adoption of MPC Minutes from February 3, 2015 Pkg 1

4. In Camera

5. Unfinished Business

a. Development Permit Application No. 2014- 59

Misty and Brent Afdahl
Ptn. SW 18- 7- 28 W4M Pkg 2

b. Development Permit Application No. 2015- 02

Charles and Helen Clymer

Ptn. SW 2- 6- 1 W5M Pkg 3

6. Development Permit Applications

7. Development Report

a. February 2015 Pkg 4

8. Correspondence

9. New Business

10. Next Regular Meeting — April 7, 2015; 6: 30 pm

11. Adjournment



Meeting Minutes of the
Meeting of the Municipal Planning Commission

February 3, 2015 — 6: 30 pm

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Administration Building

ATTENDANCE

Commission: Reeve Brian Hammond, Councillors Terry Yagos, Fred Schoening, 
Grant McNab, Garry Marchuk, and Member Dennis Olson

Absent: Member Bev Garbutt

Staff: Chief Administrative Officer Wendy Kay. L, 
Community Services Roland Milligan, and
Cryderman

c it

r of Development and

Assistant Tara

COMMENCEMENT

Chairman Terry Yagos called the meeting to order, 

1. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Councillor Fred Schoening

Moved that the February 3, 2015 Municipal Paanniri
presented. 

2. ADOPTION OF

Member Denn,i, 

Moved : t the Munici

pres

sionn,'Agenda, be approved as

Carried

15/ 002

mmission Minutes of December 2, 2014, be approved as

Carried

3. IN CAMERA

Reeve Brian Hammo 15/ 003

Moved that MPC and staff move In -Camera, the time 6: 31 pm being. 

Carried

15/ 004Councillor Garry Marchuk

Moved that MPC and staff move out of In -Camera, the time being 6: 49 pm. 

Carried

1



MINUTES

Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

February 3, 2015

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

There was no unfinished business to discuss. 

5. DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATIONS

a) Development Permit Application No. 2015- 02

Charles and Helen Clymer

Ptn. SW 2- 6- 1 W5M

Reeve Brian Hammond

Moved that Development Permit Application No. 2015- 02 be tabled

further information regarding the Road Closure and Consolidation pro
applicant. 

b) Development Permit Application No. 2015- 03

Brett Gingras

Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 9510577; NE 18- 5- 2 W5M

Councillor Garry Marchuk

ing the receipt of
itiated by the

Carried

Moved that Development Permit Application Ng. 2015- 03
Condition(s) and Waiver( 

Conditions: 

Wait

1. That Scetion 38.3( a) ufi,and Use Bylaw 1140- 08, which states that all secondary farm
resident

fi located'pi a parcel that has an area greater than 32.4 ha (80 acres) be
waived, t `% allowing this development on a parcel of 13. 85 ha (34.2 acres). 

06, 

roved subject to the following

provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw

6. DEVELOPMENT REPORTS

Carried

Councillor Garry Marchuk 15/ 007

Moved that the Development Reports for December 2014 and January 2015 be received as
information. 

Carried

2



MINUTES

Municipal Planning Commission (MPC) 
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

February 3, 2015

7. CORRESPONDENCE

Nil

8. NEW BUSINESS

9. NEXT MEETING — March 3, 2015; 6: 30 pm

10. ADJOURNMENT

Reeve Brian Hammond

Moved that the meeting adjourn, the time being 6: 51 pm. 

Chairperson Terry Yagos
Municipal Planning (.'01111111

3

31r ctOr oil ^ op.me t and Community
crici ° es:Roland Milligan

Municipal Planning Commission



MD OF PINCHER CREEK

c ll2

February 26, 2015

TO: Municipal Planning Commission

FROM: Roland Milligan, Development Officer

SUBJECT: Development Permit Application No. 2014- 59

1. Application Information

Applicant: Misty and Brent Afdahl
Location Ptn. SW 18- 7- 28 W4M

Division: 4

Size of Parcel: 80 acres ( 32.37 hectares) 

Zoning: Agriculture

Development: Placement of Manufactured Home

2. Background

Development Permit Application No. 2014- 59 was presented at the October 7, 2014

Municipal Planning Commission meeting ( Enclosure No. 1). 
At that meeting the MPC tabled the application pending the receipt ofa certificate
containing the seal and signature ofa Professional Engineer of The Association of
Professional Engineers, Geologists, and Geophysicists ofAlberta (APEGGA) or Architect
indicating that the mitigation requirements as outlined within the LUB have been met and
that the proposed residential building is adequately protected againstflood damage to the
1: 100 year flood elevation. 

On February 19, 2015, the applicant supplied a site survey stamped by an APEGGA
accredited Professional Engineer showing elevations and making recommendations to
ensure that the proposed residence is above the 1: 100 year flood level (Enclosure No. 2). 

3. Discussion

The plan shows the location on the proposed residence and recommends that the applicant

raise the existing ground elevation by 1. 5m. 
In discussions with the engineer, it was stated that the 1: 100 flood level was determined by
conducting interviews with three residents of the area and determining the elevation of the
inundation of the flood waters in 1995. 

The engineer stated that the 1995 flood event was greater than a 1: 100 year event. Using the
historic flood elevation and establishing it as the new high is a standard practice. 
The proposed residence is a new Manufactured Home with a covered deck. Based on the

site plan provided, the development will require a setback waiver of 7. 7m from the 50m

front yard setback requirement, for a front yard setback of 42. 3m from the undeveloped road

allowance to the south. 

Presented to MPC March 3, 2015



Recommendation No. 1

That Development Permit Application No. 2014- 59 be approved subject to the following
Condition( s) and Waiver( s): 

Condition(s): 

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw

1140- 08. 

2. That the manufactured home be finished from the floor level to the ground within 90 - 

days of placement. All finish material shall either be factory fabricated or of equivalent
quality, so that the design and construction complements the dwelling. 

3. That the manufactured home be secured to the ground in compliance with the

requirements of Alberta Safety Codes. 
4. That the applicant adhere to the House Development Plan prepared by Cicon

Engineering, attached to and forming part of this permit. 

Waiver(s): 

1. That a 7. 7m ( 25. 3 ft.) Setback Waiver be granted from the minimum Front Yard Setback

of 50. 0m ( 164 ft.) for a Setback of 42.3m ( 138. 8 ft.). 

Recommendation No. 2: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2014- 59 be denied as it does not comply with the
Land Use Bylaw. 

4. Enclosures

Supporting Documents: 

Enclosure 1 Development Permit Application No. 2014- 59 with supporting documents
Enclosure 2 House Development Plan prepared by Cicon Engineering

Respectfully Submitted, 

Roland Milligan

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, CAO

Presented to MPC March 3, 2015



MM
IA. 1 0

CC
Z





MD OF PINCHER CREEK

E Sc.+e6 2

September 26, 2014

TO: Municipal Planning Commission

FROM: Roland Milligan, Development Officer

SUBJECT: Development Permit Application No. 2014- 59

1. Application Information

Applicant: Misty and Brent Afdahl
Location Ptn. SW 18- 7- 28 W4M

Division: 4

Size of Parcel: 80 acres (32.37 hectares) 

Zoning: Agriculture

Development: Placement of Manufactured Home

2. Background

The applicant wishes to place a singlewide manufactured home onto a lot located at lands

described as Ptn. SW 18- 7- 28 W4M

3. Discussion

This application is in front of the MPC for the following reason: 
Pursuant to Section 31. 7 of Land Use Bylaw 1104- 08, a permitted use for a site adjacent

to an area deemed to be within the 1: 100 flood risk area shall be deemed a discretionary
use. 

The home is a new Manufactured Home with a covered deck. The covered deck will

require a setback waiver of 3. 6m from the 50m front yard setback requirement, for a front

yard setback of 46.4m from the undeveloped road allowance to the south. 

The applicants are aware of the flood history within the area and have stated that this is the
location where the livestock congregated and were safe during the 1995 flood event. 
Notification letters were sent to landowners adjacent to this proposed project. At the time of

preparing this report no enquiries were received. 
The application was also circulated to Alberta Environment and Sustainable Resource

Development (ESRD) and both the MD' s Director of Operations and the Public Works

Superintendent. 

ASRD stated that they have no issues with the proposed development. 
The MD' s PWS stated that he had no issues and the Director of Operation stated the

following: 

Having reviewed the application, location and conditions of the river valley adjacent

to the property I recommend not approving the application for the following reasons: 

Presented to MPC October 7, 2014



The Municipality has not completed afloodplain survey of the area including
the property in question; 

The parcel in question is within 200 meters ofand 2 meters elevation ofa
secondary channel of the Old Man River; and
Section 31. 8 of the Municipality' s Land Use Bylaw 1140-08 indicates that the
only development within aflood risk area be non-residential. 

Sections 31. 8 through 31. 15 of the LUB deal with the development on or near a flood plain. 

As the MD has no specific information on defined flood plains in the area, Section 31. 14 of

the LUB states: 

Where floodplain/slope information is not available but the Development

Authority believes that lands may be subject to flooding, the Authority may
require that development requiring a development permit be set back such
distance as the Authority considers reasonable and appropriate to minimize the
risk offlooding. 

Recommendation No. 1

That Development Permit Application No. 2014- 59 be approved subject to the following
Condition(s) and Waiver(s): 

Condition(s): 

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw

1140- 08. 

2. That the manufactured home be finished from the floor level to the ground within 90 - 

days of placement. All finish material shall either be factory fabricated or of equivalent
quality, so that the design and construction complements the dwelling. 

3. That the manufactured home be secured to the ground in compliance with the

requirements of Alberta Safety Codes. 

Waiver(s): 

1. That a 3. 6m ( 12 ft.) Setback Waiver be granted from the minimum Front Yard Setback of

50. 0m ( 164 ft.) for a Setback of 46.4m ( 152. 2 ft.). 

Recommendation No. 2

That Development Permit Application No. 2014- 59 be approved subject to the following
Condition(s) and Waiver(s): 

Condition(s): 

1. That pursuant to Section 31. 11 of Land Use Bylaw 1140- 08, prior to commencement of

the development, the applicant shall supply a certificate containing the seal and signature
of a Professional Engineer of The Association of Professional Engineers, Geologists, and

Geophysicists of Alberta (APEGGA) or Architect indicating that the mitigation

Presented to MPC October 7, 2014



requirements as outlined within the LUB have been met and that the building or structure
is adequately protected against flood damage to the 1: 100 year flood elevation. 

2. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw

1140- 08. 

3. That the manufactured home be finished from the floor level to the ground within 90 - 

days of placement. All finish material shall either be factory fabricated or of equivalent
quality, so that the design and construction complements the dwelling. 

4. That the manufactured home be secured to the ground in compliance with the

requirements of Alberta Safety Codes. 

Waiver(s): 

2. That a 3. 6m ( 12 ft.) Setback Waiver be granted from the minimum Front Yard Setback of

50.0m ( 164 ft.) for a Setback of 46.4m ( 152.2 ft.). 

Recommendation No. 3: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2014- 59 be tabled pending the receipt of a certificate
containing the seal and signature of a Professional Engineer of The Association of Professional
Engineers, Geologists, and Geophysicists of Alberta (APEGGA) or Architect indicating that the
mitigation requirements as outlined within the LUB have been met and that the proposed

residential building is adequately protected against flood damage to the 1: 100 year flood
elevation. 

4. Enclosures

Supporting Documents: 

Enclosure 1 Development Permit Application No. 2014- 59 with supporting documents

Respectfully Submitted, 

Roland Milligan

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, CAO

Presented to MPC October 7, 2014



Municipal District of Pincher Creek
P.O. Box 279

Pincher Creek, AB TOK

Phone: 403.627.3130 • Fax: 403.627.5070

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

All grey areas will be completed by the Planning Authority
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO. ael 141

Date Application Received atO 114 '" OC? - 0 PERMIT FEE 1 50
Date Application Acce ao ti - oq - 0 a RECEIPT NO. 16 (g 14 7
Tax Roll # I oilat.000

IMPORTANT This information may also be shared with appropriate government / other agencies and may also be
kept on file by those agencies. This information may also be used by and for any or all municipal programs and
services. The application and related file contents will become available to the public and are subject to the provisions

of the Freedom of lnfonnation and Protection ofPrivacy Act (FOIP). Ifyou have any questions about the collection of
this information, please contact the Municipal District ofPincher Creek No. 9

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION

Applicant: 

Address: 0,401, .. A0

Telephone: 10q -i231-9 -9400

Owner of Land (if different from above): 

Address: i•* Telephone: 41

Interest of Applicant (if not the owner): 

SECTION 2: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT

1/ We hereby make application for a Development Permit under the provisions of Land Use Bylaw No. in accordance
with the plans and supporting information submitted herewith and which forms part of this application. 

A brief description of the proposed development is as follows: 

Plcia-nxi)- h ; vciGt.11, 11
a dcek," 

Legal Description: Lot(s) 

Block

Plan

Quarter Section

Estimated Commencement Date: 

Estimated Completion Date: ... 

Municipal i t 'ct of Pincher Creek, No. 9

Land Use Bylaw 1140-08

Appendix B



SECTION 3: SITE REQUIREMENTS

Land Use District: 

El Permitted Use MPoiscretionary Use

Division: 

Is the proposed development site within 100 metres of a swamp, gully, ravine, coulee, natural
drainage course or floodplain? 

Er Yes 0 No

Is the proposed development below a licenced dam? 

EI Yes 0 No

Is the proposed development site situated on a slope? 

El Yes El No

If yes, approximately how many degrees of slope? degrees

Has the applicant or a previous registered owner undertaken a slope stability study or
geotechnical evaluation of the proposed development site? 

El Yes 0 No Don' t know 0 Not required

Could the proposed development be impacted by a geographic feature or a waterbody? 
0 Yes 0 No 21 Don' t think so

PRINCIPAL BUILDING Proposed By Law
Requirements

Conforms

1) Area of Site

2) Area of Building odb Pt. 

3) % Site Coverage by Building

4) Front Yard Setback

nm -1Direction Facing: 5u- 464• LA—, P . IP ' 0

5) Rear Yard Setback

Direction Facing: Y-- b2-r1

t

fliWB. 

6) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: \ XJ'a_sr

7) Side Yard Setback: 
z 5.-.., lyDirection Facing: " e'---.5-7- 

8) Height of Building

9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan, architectural drawing) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9

Land Use Bylaw 1140- 08

Appendix



ACCESSORY BUILDING Proposed By Law
Requirements

Conforms

1) Area of Site

2) Area of Building

3) % Site Coverage by Building

4) Front Yard Setback

Direction Facing: 
5) Rear Yard Setback

Direction Facing: 
6) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: 
7) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: 

8) Height of Building

9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan, architectural drawing) 

SECTION 4: DEMOLITION

Type of building being demolished : 

Area of size: 

Type of demolition planned: 

SECTION 5: SIGNATURES (both signatures required) 

The information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true
statement of the facts in relation to this application for a Development Perrnit. 

I also consent to an authorized person designated by the municipality to enter upon the subject land and
buildings for the purpose of an inspection during the processi g of this application. 

DATE: 

Applicant

information on this application form will become part of a file which may be considered at a pubic meeting. 

Municipal istrict of Pincher Creek, 9 Appendix /3

Land Use h a/ v. 1140-0





j 6

51101 51 A321

u
O 0

tut

oouj
2 = x x x

00pN
p20

0 C0 O. 0ME
OqFA

Q3t

2S— e< euoc

O u
W0O

aCvas sal

MILIA tea[ 

O » OYa F-. 
uac - c

a V W

C • a -2C
0_ — 

O • CI

o - 

c7-
zo

W `< 

no3 o
c — z W

a — c

t2aC V- 
s- as

1. 111

3 = 00
O ctri t 

0 t 1 yi + T Y:!] 



Tara Cryderman

From: Robert Plante < Robert.Plante@gov.ab.ca> 

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 9: 16 AM
To: Tara Cryderman

Subject: RE: Request for Comments - Afdahl - Ptn. SW 18- 7- 28 W4M

Hi Tara: 

We have no issues

Robert

Robert Plante CET

Operation & Maintenance Supervisor

Oldman River Dam

Operations Infrastructure

Environment and Sustainable Resource Development

Box 1540 Pincher Creek, Alberta. TOK1W0

Office (403) 627-5544

cell (403 627 7520

From: Tara Cryderman[ mailto: AdminExecAsst@mdpinchercreek.ab. ca] 

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 9: 04 AM
To: Robert Plante

Cc: Roland Milligan

Subject: Request for Comments - Afdahl - Ptn. SW 18- 7- 28 W4M

Good morning Robert, 

I understand Pieter is away on an extended holiday so it was suggested that I forward this to you. 

Should further information or clarification be required, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

Take care, 

Tara

Tara L.R. Cryderman

Executive Assistant

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

Phone: 403. 627.3130

Fax: 403. 627. 5070

Email: tcryderman@mdpinchercreek.ab. ca

Al lilt() t.: i'. I' ri: r_J of yotir hoinq Drill ll:"t' vi. ..; C` .' w, vr, ; Colcm,. ( '!(' Ill. Iu „ i I t ) rlii - U ' ii U i' iilb; t ;..' I: you }.'l. 

I_ an i i I I

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they
are addressed. Please notify the sender immediately by e- mail if you have received this e- mail by mistake and delete this e- mail from
your system. If you are not the intcllded recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in
reliance on the contents of this information Is strictly prohibited. Attachment to this e- mail may Contain viruses that could damage
your computer ',!; fC' lll. Whilst i' Jc` t< I. E' reasonable prcc thio—';• to minimize this risk,', ve do not accept liability for any damage which
niov re5tl11_ hOIO s stt':voio' vtil tC.Os_ Yon !, honld i; o rry 01.1i oou1 r. iopening any attachment. Please note that

1



Roland Milligan

From: Leo Reedyk

Sent: September -16- 14 2: 22 PM

To: Tara Cryderman

Cc: Roland Milligan

Subject: Development Permit Application No. 2014- 59

Having reviewed the application, location and conditions of the river valley adjacent to the property I recommend not
approving the application for the following reasons: 

The Municipality has not completed a floodplain survey of the area including the property in question; 
The parcel in question is within 200 meters of and 2 meters elevation of a secondary channel of the Old Man
River; and

Section 31. 8 of the Municipality' s Land Use Bylaw 1140-08 indicates that the only development within a flood
risk area be non- residential. 

If you have any questions on the comments provided, please contact me at your earliest convenience. 

Sincerely, 

L. J. ( Leo) Reedyk, A.A. E. 

Director of Operations

MD of Pincher Creek No. 9

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. Please notify the
sender immediately by e- mail if you have received this e- mail by mistake and delete this e- mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Attachment to this e- mail may
contain viruses that could damage your computer system. Whilst we take reasonable precautions to minimize this risk, we do not accept liability for any damage
which may result from software viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks prior to opening any attachment. Please note that errors can occur in
electronically transmitted materials. We do not accept liability for any such errors. If verification is required please ask for a hard copy. 

1



MD OF PINCHER CREEK

c Illi n ' ii' 

February 26, 2015

TO: Municipal Planning Commission

FROM: Roland Milligan, Development Officer

SUBJECT: Development Permit Application No. 2015- 02

1. Application Information

Applicant: Charles and Helen Clymer (the applicants) 

Location Ptn. SW 2- 6- 1 W5M

Division: 3

Size of Parcel: 3. 42 Acres

Zoning: Agriculture

Development: Accessory Building — Pole Barn/ Shop
Setback Variance Required

2. Background/ Comment

Development Permit Application No. 2015- 02 for a pole shed, that would require two

setback waivers, was presented at the February 3, 2015 Municipal Planning Commission
meeting. 

At that meeting the MPC tabled the application pending the receipt of further
information. 

The MPC was looking for a commitment from the applicant that the steps to close and
purchase the unused portions of roads adjacent to the parcel were going to be undertaken. 
On February 9, 2015 the applicant supplied the required road closure fee to initiate the
process of closing, purchasing, and consolidating the portions of road with the parcel. 
Council approved the closing and sale of the portions of road at the January 13, 2015
Council meeting. 
When the portions of closed road are consolidated with the existing parcel, there would
be no requirement for any setback waivers as the proposed location of the shop would
meet the setbacks of the land use district. 

Presented to MPC March 3, 2015



Recommendation No. 1: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2015- 02 be approved subject to the following
Condition( s) and Waiver(s): 

Condition(s): 

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw

1140- 08. 

Waivers( s): 

1. That a 17. 5 Secondary Front Yard Setback Variance be issued, from the minimum 25 m
Secondary Setback requirement, for a Secondary Front Yard Setback of 7. 5 m. 

2. That a 39 m Side Yard Setback Variance be issued, from the minimum 50 m Setback

from an Developed Road Allowance requirement, for a Side Yard Setback of 11 m. 

Recommendation No. 2: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2015- 02 be approved subject to any conditions as
determined by the Municipal Planning Commission. 

Recommendation No. 3: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2015- 02 be denied because in the opinion of the

Municipal Planning Commission, the proposed development does not meet the requirements
of the Land Use Bylaw. 

3. Enclosures

Supporting Documents: 

Enclosure No. 1 Development Permit Application No. 2015- 02 and supporting documents
Enclosure No. 2 Map Showing Proposed Additions to Parcel

Respectfully Submitted, 

Roland Milligan

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, CAO February 26, 2015

Presented to MPC March 3, 2015



MD OF PINCHER CREEK

ccr,sc& r

January 28, 2015

TO: Municipal Planning Commission

FROM: Roland Milligan, Development Officer

SUBJECT: Development Permit Application No. 2015- 02

1. Application Information

Applicant: Charles and Helen Clymer (the applicants) 

Location Ptn. SW 2- 6- 1 W5M

Division: 3

Size of Parcel: 3. 42 Acres

Zoning: Agriculture

Development: Accessory Building — Pole Barn/Shop
Setback Variance Required

2. Background/ Comment

The applicants are proposing to construct an Accessory Building — Pole Barn/ Shop. 
This application (Enclosure No. 1) is deemed a discretionary use for the following
reason( s): 

1. Within the Agricultural Land Use District, the Secondary Front Yard Setback
Distance from an Undeveloped Road Allowance is 25 m. The proposed Setback

Distances for the Pole Barn will not meet this requirement; therefore Setback

Distance Variances are requested. This request must be approved by MPC. 

3. Discussion

The application was circulated to the adjacent landowners for comment as required. 

At the time of preparing this report, no further comments were received. PCC/. / 44.5 si`'- 48

The applicant is aware of the constraints of the parcel and the current setback issues that

are encountered if planning to develop the parcel further. 
To that end, the applicant proposed to Council at the January 13, 2015 Council meeting, 
that he would like to purchase portions of the statutory road allowance and an unused
portion of Road Plan No. 841 0423, and consolidate them with the parcel ( See Enclosure

No. 2). 

Council approved the proposal and the MD is waiting for a response from the applicant. 
When the portions of closed road are consolidated with the existing parcel, there would

be no requirement for any setback waivers as the proposed location of the shop would
meet the setbacks of the land use district. 

Presented to MPC February 3, 2015



Recommendation No. 1: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2015- 02 be approved subject to the following
Condition( s) and Waiver(s): 

Condition( s): 

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw

1140- 08. 

Waivers( s): 

1. That a 17. 5 Secondary Front Yard Setback Variance be issued, from the minimum 25 m
Secondary Setback requirement, for a Secondary Front Yard Setback of 7. 5 m. 

2. That a 39 m Side Yard Setback Variance be issued, from the minimum 50 m Setback

from an Developed Road Allowance requirement, for a Side Yard Setback of 11 m. 

Recommendation No. 2: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2015- 02 be approved subject to any conditions as
determined by the Municipal Planning Commission. 

Recommendation No. 3: 

That Development Permit Application No. 2015- 02 be denied because in the opinion of the

Municipal Planning Commission, the proposed development does not meet the requirements
of the Land Use Bylaw. 

4. Enclosures

Supporting Documents: 

Enclosure No. 1

Enclosure No. 2

Development Permit Application No. 2015- 02 and supporting documents
Map Showing Proposed Additions to Parcel

Respectfully SulzitEl, 

Roland Milligan

Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, CAO

74aGeW 2 c
a/a

January 28, 2015

Presented to MPC February 3, 2015



Municipal District of Pincher Creek
P.O. Box 279

Pincher Creek, AB TOK

Phone: 403.627.3130 • Fax: 403.627.5070

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

All grey areas will be completed by the Planning Authority
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO. a015

Date Application Received SO ( D- II

Date Application Accepted 9,015 - 01- 00

Tax Roll # q I. a 5zio R - D. 

IMPORTANT: This information may also be shared with appropriate government / other agencies and may also be
kept on file by those agencies. This information may also be used by and for any or all municipal programs and
services. The application and related file contents will become available to the public and are subject to the provisions

of the Freedom of Information and Protection ofPrivacy Act (FOIP). Ifyou have any questions about the collection of
this information, please contact the Municipal District ofPrhcher Creek No. 9

PERMIT FEE /
661° 00

RECEIPT NO. 

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION

Applicant: 11 140_ 

Address: O. gosf i411 Rt.icirkER, 

iry%e - 

BY. ito0

Telephone403- 1- 4%1

Owner of Land ( if different from above): 

Address: Telephone: 

Interest of Applicant (if not the owner): 

Email: C ari
LO

SECTION 2: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT

I/ We hereby make application for a Development Permit under the provisions of Land Use Bylaw No. in accordance
with the plans and supporting information submitted herewith and which forms part of this application. 

A brief description of the proposed development is as follows: 

F)P.R.14

Legal Description: Lot(s) 

Block

Plan

Quarter Section IPOILTIo14 oi 5thigt- 

Estimated Commencement Date: A5 6004 fiS PO% 

Estimated Completion Date: 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9

Land Use Bylaw 1140-08

Appendix B



SECTION 3: SITE REQUIRE ENTS

Land Use District: 

0 Permitted Use Discretionary Use

Division: 

Is the proposed development site within 100 metres of a swamp, gully, ravine, coulee, natural
drainage course or floodplain? 

CI Yes No

Is the proposed development below a licenced dam? 

0 Yes El No

Is the proposed development site situated on a slope? 

El Yes i5.1 No
If yes, approximately how many degrees of slope? degrees

Has the applicant or a previous registered owner undertaken a slope stability study or
geotechnical evaluation of the proposed development site? 

0 Yes 0 No E Don' t know 0 Not required

Could the proposed development be impacted by a geographic feature or a waterbody? 
0 Yes [ 2q No 0 Don' t think so

PRINCIPAL BUILDING Proposed By Law
Requirements

Conforms

1) Area of Site

2) Area of Building

3) % Site Coverage by Building

4) Front Yard Setback

Direction Facing: 
5) Rear Yard Setback

Direction Facing: 
6) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: 
7) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: 

8) Height of Building

9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan, architectural drawing) 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9

Land Use Bylaw 1140-08

Appendix B



ACCESSORY BUILDING Proposed By Law
Requirements

Conforms

1) Area of Site

2) Area of Building la i
1, 

3) % Site Coverage by Building

4) Front Yard Setback

Direction Facing: 5.'=(-1 7 . *--.1 2 ,, 5 ,,13- 1

A/6

5) Rear Yard Setback

Direction Facing: 1- 1012-- if-f
6) Side Yard Setback:/ Jo. 

Direction Facing: \ du I 1 i 5-"cD --, 
33-, t'JI'' re› 

7) Side Yard Setback: 

Direction Facing: ex•- gl- 2 35- ,-1

8) Height of Building I g FEET
9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached ( e. g. site plan, architectural drawing) 

SECTION 4: DEMOLITION

Type of building being demolished : tkov..rE

Area of size:, 

Type of demolition planned: 

SECTION 5: SIGNATURES ( both signatures required) 

The information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true
statement of the facts in relation to this application for a Development Permit. 

I also consent to an authorized person designated by the municipality to enter upon the subject land and
buildings for the purpose of an inspection during the processing of this application. 

DATE: Cita- \ N, & f
Applicant

Registered 0

Information on this application form will become part of a file which may be considered at a public meeting. 

unicipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9

Land Use Bylaw 1140-08

Appendix B



rJ

I

tet-\\-` 

L J

ate - - -. -_"__

I - 

I







c

DIRECTOR OF DEVELOPMENT AND COMMUNITY SERVICES REPORT

February 2015

Development / Community Services Activities includes: 

February 3 Municipal Planning Commission

February 10 Policy and Plans
February 10 Council Meeting

February 11 Joint Health and Safety
February 12 S . ` Meeting

February 17 Emergency Services Meeting
February 24 Policy and Plans
February 24 Council Meeting

February 24 Public Meeting for Unsightly Premises Bylaw

PLANNING DEPARTMENT STATISTICS

Development Permits Issued by Director for February 2015

4

No. A licant Division Le al Address Develo• ment

2015- 07 Burt Reimer 3 tn. NW 16- 6- 30 W4M Modular Home

2015- 08
Hawkin Everts

Grurni s Landsca in

4

DO / 1 — MPC

I tn. NW 35- 5- 2 W5M Accessory Building

2015- 09 Judy Bonertz. 

6

ot 1, Block 1, Plan 1410334; 

SW 22- 5- 1 W5M Accessory Building - Shop

2015- 10 Ray and Annie Starzynski

73

ot 7, Block 9111895; SW 7- 7- 2

Vv 5M
Accessory Building - 
Jara e

Development Permits Issued by Municipal Planning Commission for February 2015

No. Applicant Division Legal Address Development

2015- 03 Brett Gingras 3
Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 9510577; 

NE 18- 7- 2 W5M

C

Secondary F. Residence

Development Statistics to Date

DESCRIPTION February 2015 2015 to Date February 2014 2014 2013

Dev Permits

Issued
5

4—DO / 1— C

9

8—DO / 1— I' C 3

4

DO / 1 — MPC

68

47 — DO /21- C

67

42 - DO / 25— MPC

Dev Applications

Accepted
6 12 4 73 66

Utility Permits Issued 4 5 2 23 32

Subdivision

Applications

Approved

0 1 0 8 9

Rezoning
Applications

Approved

0 0 0 2 2

Seismic / Oil / Gas 4 4 0 0 3

Compliance Cert 5 6 1 28 19



RECOMMENDATION: 

That the Development Officer' s Report for the period ending February 26, 2015, be received as information. 

Prepared by: 

Reviewed by: 
Submitted to: 

Roland Milligan, Director of Development and

Community Services

Wendy Kay, CAO (. p -,a

Municipal Planning Commission
J

Date: February 26, 2015
Date: {- . Y y' iv 1 c O 1
Date: March 3, 2015


